LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 5, 2025

TO: Honorable Bryan Hughes, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB2943 by Hagenbuch (relating to the prohibition of certain actions by a state agency against an
applicant for or holder of an occupational license.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 313 Department of Information Resources, 329 Real Estate Commission, 405 Department of Public
Safety, 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation, 454 Department of Insurance, 456 Board of
Plumbing Examiners, 457 Board of Public Accountancy, 459 Board of Architectural Examiners, 460
Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, 476 Racing Commission, 503 Texas Medical
Board, 504 Texas State Board of Dental Examiners, 507 Texas Board of Nursing, 510 Behavioral
Health Executive Council, 515 Board of Pharmacy, 537 State Health Services, Department of, 578
Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners
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